From: Newman, Thomas (Intern
Sent: 6/22/2011 9:51:19 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Marks, Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Permitting Meeting

Next Tuesday at 11 works for me and | believe Jaclyn as well, unless there's something that hasn't
made it on your calendar, Jaclyn?

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Newman, Thomas (Intern)

Cc: Marks, Jaclyn

Subject: RE: Permitting Meeting

Tommy,

Unfortunately those times do not work. VWe are available between 11-2 next Tuesday and 10-12 next
Thursday.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Newman, Thomas (Intern) [mailto:thomas.newman@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:35 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Marks, Jaclyn

Subject: RE: Permitting Meeting

Hi Meredith,

Thanks for the email. it might be easier to schedule a call over email, because Jaclyn would like to be
involved so we'll need to incorporate her- here are some options that work for both of us:

Any time between 1 and 4 pm tomorrow
Any time between 2 and 3:30 on Friday

Let me know if anything in there works for you, and if not, what might work.

Thanks in advance for your help!
Tommy
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:03 AM

To: Newman, Thomas (Intern)

Cc: Marks, Jaclyn

Subject: Permitting Meeting

Tommy,
Would you please call me fo schedule?
Thanks,

Meredith
415-973-2868

SB GT&S_0317853


mailto:MEAe@pge.com

